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Malave, Erin p l aDOOOH)O'T—}

From: Alice Belfiore [alice@keanemacdonald.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:43 AM ‘
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Avon Park Innkeepers, Inc.
Erin, :

Thank you for your reply. Please change the mailing address to:

Avon Park Innkeepers, Inc.
1000 Market Street, Building 1
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Thank you.

Alice Belfiore

Paralegal

Keane & Macdonald

1000 Market Street, Bldg 2, Suite 7
Portsmouth, NH 03801
alice@keanemacdonald.com '
(tel) 803-436-6500
(fax) 603-431-4643

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:32 AM

Toz: Alice Belfiore

Subject: RE: Avon Park Innkeepers, Inc.

Neo they do not have to be the samee. Please reply with 1he correct information for the princeple address
and the mailing address.

Erin M. Malae

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations .
I

) i

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey

From: Alice Belfiore [mailto:alice@keanemacdonald.com]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 9:07 AM |
To: CorpAddressChange ‘
Subject: Avon Park Innkeepers, Inc.

To whom it may concern,

| recently requested that the Principal Address of the above mentioned corporation be changed. | have
checked the Sunbiz website, and the address was changed, along with the Mailing Address. Do those
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two addresses have to be one and the same?
Thank you.

Alice Belfiore

Paralegal

Keane & Macdonald

1000 Market Street, Bldg 2, Suite 7
Portsmouth, NH 03801
alice@keanemacdonald.com

(tel) 603-436-6500

(fax) 603-431-4643
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